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Mueller, Eric

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 4:27 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: SB 6 amendment

Rush amendment. You did LRB 5507. Thanks.

From: Heacock, Scott <Scott.Heacock@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: SB 6 amendment

Greetings,

| would like LRB 5507 (relating to: funding the Drug Evaluation and Classification Program and making an appropriation)
drafted as a simple amendment to SB 6.

I need this drafted by noon on Monday. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Scott Heacock

Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Mark Spreitzer
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBal142/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
v
TO SENATE BILL 6

;20708

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “intoxicated” insert ¢, funding the Drug Evaluation and

Classification Program, making an appropriatior/l:.
3
2. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
“SECTION 1c. 20.005 (\g)- (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place,

insert the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2019-20 2020-21
20.395 Transportation, department of
(5) MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICES AND ENFORCEMENT

(db) Drug evaluation and classifica-
tion program GPR A 125,000 250,000

Y
SEcCTION 1le. 20.395 (5) (db) of the statutes is created to read:
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(=

20.395 (5) (db) Drug evaluation and classification program. From the general
fund, the amounts in the schedule for the drug evaluation and classification
program.”.

(END)



